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Hauer, Lance M (GE Corporate)
Smith, James
Von Till, Bill; Mandeville, Douglas; Davis, Melanie; Van, Breanna 
[External_Sender] Draft amendment 57 for Church Rock 
Wednesday, March 09, 2022 2:59:41 PM

Good afternoon Jim,

The proposed updated license conditions provided in your original email below are acceptable to
UNC.  In addition, we would like to include the condition we discussed regarding minor changes that
would not require a license amendment request.  We reviewed the examples Doug provided from
other licenses and have attached the condition from the Crow Butte license with one proposed
change shown in red related to the individuals on the Safety and Environmental Review Panel
(SERP).  Our team, including the site manager and RSO, are consultants and we would like the
flexibility to include them on the SERP subject to NRC’s approval.  We understand that NRC has
allowed this approach in other licenses.

Please let us know if the new license condition can be added and modified as proposed.

Thank you,
Lance

From: Smith, James <James.Smith@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Hauer, Lance M (GE Corporate) <lance.hauer@ge.com>
Cc: Von Till, Bill <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>; Mandeville, Douglas <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov>; Davis,
Melanie <melanie.davis@stantec.com>; Van, Breanna <Breanna.Van@stantec.com>
Subject: EXT: RE: RE: Draft amendment 57 for Church Rock

WARNING: This email originated from outside of GE. Please validate the sender's email address
before clicking on links or attachments as they may not be safe.

Hey Lance-

I may have missed it, but I can’t seem to locate an email from you confirming that the
revisions are acceptable to UNC.  We’d like to get the SER, Rev.1, into concurrence and
we waiting on that confirmation, to be able to reference it in the draft SER.

Thanks

Jim

From: Hauer, Lance M (GE Corporate) <lance.hauer@ge.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 3:55 PM
To: Smith, James <James.Smith@nrc.gov>
Cc: Von Till, Bill <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>; Mandeville, Douglas <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov>; Davis,
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Condition from Crow Butte License

9.4 Change, Test and Experiment License Condition

(A) The licensee may, without obtaining a license amendment pursuant to 10 CFR 40.44, and subject to conditions specified in (B) of this condition:

i.  Make changes in the facility as described in the license application (as updated);

ii  Make changes in the procedures as described in the license application (as updated); and

iii  Conduct tests or experiments not described in the license application (as updated).

(B) The licensee shall obtain a license amendment pursuant to 10 CFR 40.44 prior to implementing a proposed change, test, or experiment if the change, test, or experiment would:

i.  Result in more than a minimal increase in the frequency of occurrence of an accident previously evaluated in the license application (as updated);

ii.  Result in more than a minimal increase in the likelihood of occurrence of a malfunction of a facility structure, equipment, or monitoring system (SEMS) important to safety previously evaluated in the license application (as updated);

iii.  Result in more than a minimal increase in the consequences of an accident previously evaluated in the license application (as updated);

iv.  Result in more than a minimal increase in the consequences of a malfunction of an SEMS previously evaluated in the license application (as updated);

v.  Create a possibility for an accident of a different type than any previously evaluated in the license application (as updated);

vi. Create a possibility for a malfunction of an SEMS with a different result than previously evaluated in the license application (as updated);

vii. Result in a departure from the method of evaluation described in the license application (as updated) used in establishing the final safety evaluation report (FSER), environmental impact statement (EIS), environmental assessment (EA) or technical evaluation reports (TERs) or other analyses and evaluations for license amendments. 

viii.  For purposes of this paragraph as applied to this license, SEMS means any SEMS that has been referenced in a staff SER, TER, EA, or EIS and supplements and amendments thereof.

(C) Additionally, the licensee must obtain a license amendment unless the change, test, or experiment is consistent with NRC's previous conclusions, or the basis of, or analysis leading to, the conclusions of actions, designs, or design configurations analyzed and selected in the site or facility SER, TER, and EIS or EA.  This would include all supplements and amendments, and TERs, EAs, EISs issued with amendments to this license.

(D)   The licensee's determinations concerning (B) and (C) of this condition, shall be made by a Safety and Environmental Review Panel (SERP).  The SERP shall consist of a minimum of three individuals.  One member of the SERP shall have expertise in management (e.g., Plant Manager) and shall be responsible for financial approval for changes; one member shall have expertise in operations and/or construction and shall have responsibility for implementing any operational changes; and one member shall be the radiation safety officer (RSO) or equivalent, with the responsibility of assuring changes conform to radiation safety and environmental requirements.  Additional members may be included in the SERP, as appropriate, to address technical aspects such as ground water or surface water hydrology, specific earth sciences, and other technical disciplines.  Members of the SERP may be consultants subject to the approval of the NRC. 

(E)  The licensee shall maintain records of any changes made pursuant to this condition until license termination.  These records shall include written safety and environmental evaluations made by the SERP that provide the basis for determining changes are in compliance with (B) of this condition.  The licensee shall furnish, in an annual report to the NRC, a description of such changes, tests, or experiments, including a summary of the safety and environmental evaluation of each.  In addition, the licensee shall annually submit to the NRC changed pages, which shall include both a change indicator for the area changed, e.g., a bold line vertically drawn in the margin adjacent to the portion actually changed, and a page change identification (date of change or change number or both), to the operations plan and reclamation plan of the approved license application (as updated) to reflect changes made under this condition.



Melanie <melanie.davis@stantec.com>; Van, Breanna <Breanna.Van@stantec.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Draft amendment 57 for Church Rock
 
Hello Jim,
 
We have reviewed the draft amended license and would appreciate the opportunity to discuss the
conditions prior to confirming that they are acceptable to UNC.   As we discussed last year, to
provide clarity and simplify compliance with the license, we are in the process of preparing a
comprehensive LAR that encompasses the revisions provided in the 15 submittals referenced in
license condition 34.  This approach would allow the license to just reference a single submittal.  We
are making good progress on the document and would like to review the approach to confirm it’s
acceptable to NRC.  In addition, we would like to discuss some of the requirements related to
monitoring and implementing repairs. 
 
Please let me know if you are available for a 1-hour Teams meeting next week during any of the
times below and I’ll follow up with an invitation.
 
Thank you,
Lance        
 
3/1 –  10 am to 2 pm
3/2 – 10 am to 1 pm
3/3 – 10 to 11 am
3/4 – 10 to 1 pm
 

From: Smith, James <James.Smith@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 12:20 PM
To: Hauer, Lance M (GE Corporate) <lance.hauer@ge.com>
Cc: Von Till, Bill <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>; Mandeville, Douglas <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov>
Subject: EXT: FW: Draft amendment 57 for Church Rock
 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of GE. Please validate the sender's email address
before clicking on links or attachments as they may not be safe.

Lance –
 
We’re starting our process of finalizing Rev 1 to the SER.  Part of our process is providing a
draft version of the amended license (amendment 57) for your review and acceptance of
the proposed license conditions.  I’ve attached a draft version of the draft license in track
changes mode.  The changes are to conditions 30 and 34.  Note that these changes
increase the number of pages in the license from 8 to 11, so that change, as well as the
amendment number, appears on each page of the license.
 
Note that the conditions have been modified slightly based on what was presented in the
initial SER.  We’ve taken your feedback as well as DOE’s feedback in making the changes. 
If you have any questions about the changes, let us know.  Also, we can schedule a
TEAMS Meeting to walk you through the changes, if you would like.
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Please review and confirm in writing (response to this email would be sufficient) that the
conditions are acceptable to GE/UNC.  A response by March 1 would be appreciated, let
me know if you need more time.
 
 
Thanks
 
Jim
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
 


